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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative 
 
Subject:    Note on Manifestation and Item 
  
 
CCC thanks the ALA representative for investigating this issue and proposing solutions. 
 
Note on manifestation and Item, labels and definitions 
CCC agrees it is desirable to define separate note on manifestation and note on item elements.   
The repetition of elements in chapters 2 and 3 with different sub-elements is acceptable.  
 
Note on manifestation and Item, element sub-types 
It is desirable to retain the specific sub-elements for specific types of notes.  This will pave the way for 
linking between a particular “statement” element, and the note about that element. 
 
Changes to the outline of RDA 
CCC views option 1 as cleaner but probably not worth the extra work, so we would accept option 2. 
 


